From: Ning, Yongli [Yongli.Ning@providence.org]

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 5:25 PM

To: James Montgomery

Subject: License amendment for Dr Halligan's 35.400
Jim:

Thank you for answering my yesterday’s phone call to talking about Dr Halligan’s
license issue. We really wish we could get his 35.400 in time. Actually Dr Halligan just
mentioned to me he would like to do a Cs137 implant case for a patient on 4/15/08. So
we are anxiously waiting for the license. Just hope you understand our situation.
Thank you.

Yongli

DISCLAIMER:

This message is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
addressee you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute to anyone
the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete this message.
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